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Carol A. Lombardini Direct: 818.935.5930

President

As of October 1, 2021

United Scenic Artists, Local USA 829
29 West 38th Street
New York, NY 10018

Attention: Carl Mulert, National Business Agent

Re: Work Days for Weekly “On-Call” Employees
Dear Mr. Mulert:

During the 2021 negotiations, the Union raised issues concerning long work
days for weekly “on-call” employees. The parties agree that during the term of the
Agreement, the Union should bring any issues concerning long work days for weekly
“on-call” employees to the attention of the Producer’s Labor Relations Executives.

In addition, during the term of the Agreement, the Union may request a
meeting with the AMPTP to address any ongoing industry-wide issues with long
work days for weekly “on-call” employees after the Union has brought these issues to
the attention of the individual Producers. The meeting will be scheduled at a
mutually-agreed upon date and time. The parties will endeavor to schedule the
meeting within 60 days of the initial request for a meeting. At the time of its request
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for a meeting, the Union will provide the AMPTP with information in writing
describing the nature of the issues.

Very truly yours,

Carol A. Lombardini

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:
UNITED SCENIC ARTISTS, LOCAL USA 829

o LT

Carl Mulert, National Business Agent
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